

Julia Sule

Martinsburg, WV 25403

juliasule2016@gmail.com

+1 703 955 0276

Experienced caregiver with over five years experience in providing compassionate care to patients. Proven to ably handle any medical situation, with requisite skillset to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal and communication skills. Dedicated and passionate nurse with a sense of purpose.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

MANORCARE HEALTH SERVICES - FAIR OAKS - Fairfax, VA

May 2021 to Present

- Provide individual care needs to residents and assist with daily needs, such as bathing, grooming, etc.
- Ensure patients follow care plans such as diet, exercise, and medication management.
- Maintain a safe environment for residents.
- Communicate with residents, staff and families regarding care and progress.

Transit Driver

LOUDOUN COUNTY GOVERNMENT - Leesburg, VA

January 2014 to December 2020

- Picking up and dropping off federal government associates to designated locations, following strict scheduled timelines.

School Bus Driver

LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS - Leesburg, VA

January 2009 to December 2014

- Followed safety rules and traffic regulations, all while transporting students to/from locations in a safe and timely manner.

Certified Nurse Assistant

VISITING ANGELS - Leesburg, VA

January 2007 to December 2009

- Provide seniors with in-home assistance with activities of daily living such as bathing, grooming and more.
- Attend to individual care needs and get to know their unique preferences and personalities.
- Notify manager of changes in condition and recommend adjustments in the level of care.
- Follow doctors' orders for home treatment plans and administer medications.
- Ensure patients adhere to care plans, diets, and exercise regimen.
- Prepare food according to diet plans, feed patients, perform light housekeeping and transport patients to and from medical appointments.

Caregiver

SUNRISE ASSISTED LIVING - Sterling, VA

January 2006 to December 2007

- Maintain clinical quality assurance and promote the highest degree of quality care and services to our residents.
- Support team members as they provide activities of daily living (ADL) care and services to residents in accordance with their individualized service plans (ISP).
- Maintain a safe and secure environment for all staff, residents, and guests by following established safety standards; actively support safety practices.
- Communicate any observed or suspected resident change of condition to the department care coordinator; assist care coordinators, when required, in development and/or updates to ISPs and communicate with residents and families.

Education

License

College of Nursing - Falls Church, VA

2018 to 2020

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: December 2023

State: VA

Skills

- Exceptional patient care/
- Successful working in a team environment, as well as independently.
- The ability to work under pressure and multi-task.
- The ability to follow instructions and deliver quality results.
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- School Bus Driving
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Home Care
- Bus Driving
- Tube Feeding
- Laboratory Experience

- Medical Imaging
- Medical Office Experience
- Laundry
- Hospice Care
- Patient monitoring

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

CDL

CDL A

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification